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From: Committes (REPS) Secradary
Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2003 10:12 AM

To: Commities, FCA (REPE)

Subject: FW: Inquiry re Child Custody from Family Separation

Sent: Tuesday, 5 August 2003 2:48 AM L e
To: Committese (REPS) T ARG JUS _
Subject: Inguiry re Child Custody from Family Separation ; |

Committee Secretory - |
Child Custody Amangaments inquiry -

House of Representafives, Padiament House
Canbeamra

As a non-custodial fothes who has faithfully pold child support for the past 16 years for a doughter
who is now astranged from him and knawn by my ex-wife’s maiden nome without my comnsent ara 1'
court order, | fesl fhat | quaiify fo comment on this subject.

Ta relote all the ssues | have experdenced. It would simply fake me a few hours lyping it all out. As
fthers wos vary ithe nofics of this inguiry for the public, | will provide o brief bockground raising soms

ralaviant ssuss,

[am aSloge 1’ payer [thera's not many of us left] who separotedin [#87. | contested custody of my
rene-maonih old doughier ot the fime but concedead e finroncial burdan wos simply demoroisng. 1t
feit ke bock then | wos frying to justify with rmoney my stotus as a fother that should be recognised. i
Consequeantly, my ex-wife who did not work was by default’ (o should that be roufineiy#) granted
cusiody of our doughfer. | was gronted the usudl every second weskend' occess rights but this wos
inmvariably denied on seleciive cCcoasions when it soifed my exswile. This would-often oocur as my 8
wite and | did nof ogree on a number of [sues.

ISSUE 1: f matten are confested in courf, why does one parent (generally custodial] have virfuclly
wniirnifed funds throogh Legal Aid - a3 she & deemead fo ba non-working - yef the offer full fime
working non-custodial parent is forced fo pay ful-prdce for the same representafion, therefore
depiefing thei finances substantioly more than the ather parfy? | accept that the non-working
parent would hove insufficient funds fo pay for repretentofion buf it & discriminotary ogoinst the ful-
time worker, If one parent has free or subsidked representalion then if should olso equaily opply fo
fhe ather parfy. These malters should be confested in o mediafion forum where the arguments ore
deboted and then the isues presenled lo g mogisirafe for o determinotion thot & sanclicned by
ihe courf and enforced, not refiant upon finances - perdod!!

ISSUE 2: Where court orders are in ploce and wheve disputes arise over access/visitation righfs
afleged treaches are fo be lodged in a mediohon forum and the ssues resolved by an
independent arbiiroior, ideclly i sholld be belore the nex! gcces

TERMSE OF REFEREMCE

aji} For chiidren fo spend time with sither parent then it s cbvious that they would need fo live within
a reqsonable distance of each ofher, In foct for thaot matier, they would nead to ve within o short
distance of any of the fodifies fhat the child does, would or may reguiory ottend. This would

inciude school and any after school/weekend ocfiviles [doncing, sport, efc) that the child oftends,
This wolld be o necessity If parents decided on equal fime with the child.

It woukd be improcticable o assume thot each parent would spend aqual lime with thair child post
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saparafien, The logistics would nal be leclbie and | cannol envisage hes happening axcept in g
minarity of cases. Further | would tend o fhink that 1his may create instability lor the child frying o
live in "hwo families. parficulary whare step childran or holf brothars/ssters ofe concemed from one
or both fomilies who Wwish jo include the child in thes aclivitle: wihkch may confBc] with fha other

porants plord.

ajii] The courts should only be concemed in hose cosss where legol mtervention B necessory,
Otherwse, it should simply be expecied hal a child has a right o contact iheir grandparants, just as
ey hove a fght 1o contoat ther non-custodial parent, ond vice versa. Other relofives should also
have the right to contact the child however where fhis & confinuolly denied. mediafion should be
implamantad a3 an ongoing process and it necessary legal determinafion should be mode,

bl | believe and ogree the Child Support Agency was o necessory step the Govemment hod fo
Imfroduce to secure maintenance (or those children concemed, Howaver, | don't believe thare will
ever be-an eosy solufion regarding the Child Suppon formula being odministered fairly for both
parents in relafion 1o carng and visifing ther children. Where aoccess i denied o the non-custodial
parant, the custodial paren' should be made accounfable for ther actions. One parent should not
b denied occess theough the perceived confral of the other pareni.

The iwe ol child sepport shoulkd be reloted in certain circumstances and dependant upon the core
and contact with the child. Where parents share an equal amount of fime with fhe child. the cost of
upbringing should be 50/50, However, lesser contoct and care by the nor-custodial parent would
increase theair financial contibution. If this contact s dentad by the custodial parent in onder to gain
o greater finoncial confribufion then a computsory mediction process must lake ploce whare this s
alleged to hove accumad of in cifcurmstances smilar 1o what | have experenced.

In my situation, my ax-wife moved neordy 400 klomatres oway making it mpossible to axarcise my
occass rights. This was done without nofification and ot tha fima | was somewhal niove in not being

crware of iy dghiis.

My ex-wife has also enrolled our doughter in High School under her maiden name without seeking
my permisson. As | wias unabli to obtain school reports. this wen! on for more than eighieen months
bafore | found out by which fime | woulkd hove then been deemed o be unrecsonable to apply fo
hove her proper sumame reinstated as i would nol be seen fo be in the child's interast. Siuations
Eee fhis do occur - | should know - but forme fo comect it would simply requine mors finances apgain
for somathing of which | had no knowledge of and | would not be able o seek compensafion from
my NonFworking ex-wife (as for as the fax office s concemed), as Legal Ald would no doubt be
represanfing her.

This is cbout my third attempt af typing this ouf simply becouss it B emotionally upsetting fo try ond
cover o vafaly of isues here and relaling if o the Terms of BEeference, There aré numerous offer
iasues | would ke to discuss and | sincerely hope | hoven't gone down foo many differant fangents,
but as | am typing this in the smol hours of fhe moming prdor to being sent o work in the couniry, |
simply wish to state that | was cérfainly made to feel somewhat disodvantoged rght throughout the
podt 14 yaors 50 lar,

| remiomied in 1993 and my wile now and | have wo young doughters thot we need fo provide for.
The Child Support Tarmula In my view does not provide an adequate allewance for my fwo
daughten with me but rather thrusty' the priorty of maintenance for my aldest doughter as fhe
Stota’y ONLY concem, To this end, | am virfualy supporting TWO fomifies!

| kept the peoce in order thot | could go forsiord with my ife and my new famity, 1o the detimeant of
my relationship with my eldest daughter. But | know that to assart my rights | was going to
disodvaniage my currant family. Befter o el | go than fo lose 4, eh?

Te work gll my ife and have ho say in my eldest doughiers upbringing but rolher mode 1o pay foirit
na matar whal happens smocika of sheer omogance and confemp! in ignonng o fother's Aghis.

Thanking you for the opportunity 10 have roy say,
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